
SHAWN STUTZ

ADDRESS

Seymour TN, 37865

PHONE

865.313.5520

EMAIL

shawn.stutz@gmail.com

SOCIAL

w: ShawnStutz.com

t: @shawnhasears

References

Jon Byron

Press Pause Ministries

Modesto, California

209.556.7389

Chris Kendall

Lead Pastor

Oak City Baptist Church

Seymour, TN

865.712.0618

Josh Duncan

Pastor, The Grove

Knoxville, TN

865.742.6502

Bryon Fortner

Youth Pastor

FBC Gatlinburg, TN

865.680.7729

Profile

I am a follower of Jesus Christ earnestly attempting to love Him with all of my heart, soul, mind and body. I have a passion for discipling, teaching, leadership. I find it a thrill helping people discover the wonder of hearing God speak, as well as introducing the wayward to their loving Father.

Work & Mission

FOCUS Ministries, March 2018 — Present

Executive Director, after serving as Director of Administration, Donor Relations & Media Coordinator for one year.

Oak City Baptist Church, February 2016 — October 2017

Student Pastor, Seymour, TN

CROSS Food Ministry, July 2015 — January 2017

Executive Director. Responsibilities include marketing, church/public relations, and management for agency in Seymour, TN

Book Written/Published — November 2014

I Have Ears: Learning to Hear From God. This book shares how one's life can be revolutionized by hearing God speak daily.

Big Valley Grace Community Church, Modesto CA

College/Young Adults & Teaching Pastor, June 2006 - May 2012

First Baptist Church Ellijay, Ellijay GA

Pastor for ages 12-24, May 2001 - May 2006

Experience

- Developed and designed following websites: FocusTn.org, ShawnStutz.com, OakCitybc.org
- Worship leader, guitar - 1996 - Present
- Camp Pastor, High School Mexico Mission Trip - 2010 & 2011
- Led mission trips to South Africa, Brazil, Puerto Rico - 1999-2012

Education & Certifications

Masters of Divinity (57 hours completed), New Orleans Baptist Theological Seminary, New Orleans, Louisiana / 2000-2005

Bachelor of Science, Church Ministry

Union University, Jackson TN / 1994 - 1998

Certificate of Spiritual Formation

The Leadership Institute, Southern California / 2007 - 2009

Pastor, Licensed (1998) and Ordained (2009)